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NEWTON, NORTH CAROLINA

October 5, 1948

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D. # 2
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Sir:

This is to acknowledge your fine report of reception

of this station August 10, 1948.

We appreciate your attention and regret the delay

in answering.
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Very truly yours,

NEWTON-CONOVER BROADCASTING CO.
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Dennis C. Long
Chief Engineer


